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FORT WORTH.

April 27, 2021

Mr Marcos G Reyes President
REYES GROUP LTD

1520 Parker Rd

Grand Prairie, TX 75050

PREQUALIFICATION TO BID CITY OF FORT WORTH WATER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS
Dear Mr. Reyes:
Thank you for your submittal of information and data toward prequalification to perform our work.

We are pleased to advise that your prequalification has been finalized. A bid limit $122,477,360.00

has been established for your organization based on the financial data submitted.

Your firm is prequalified to perform the following work:
-- Wastewater Mains (30" and under) for New Development, Rehabilitation, and Redevelopment using Open
Cut construction methods

-- Water Mains (42" and under) for New Development, Rehabilitation, and Redevelopment using Open Cut
construction methods

The prequalification and bid limit established above will remain current through 4/30/2022

This date was established to be sixteen (16) months from the date of the most recent financial statement
received, unless rescinded for cause.

Should you desire prequalification in the future beyond the aforementioned, submittal of updated financials, work
experience, and equipment list will be necessary for this department to establish a new bid limit. Please be
advised that the plans and documents for the work to be performed must be submitted to and approved by the
City of Fort Worth Water Department.

We appreciate your interest in our work and should you have some question in this or other matters within our
purview, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. John Kasavich at (817)392-8480 or Cheryl Howe at (817)392-605-

2752.
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